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From: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal <barry.thom@noaa.gov>


Sent: Saturday, June 1, 2019 8:27 PM


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal


Cc: Maria Rea; Howard Brown; Garwin Yip


Subject: Re: DOI Shasta Markup with Triage


Maria/Cathy/Howard/Garwin,


I'm not sure who is doing final edits for the peer review documents, but can you please delete section


2.5.2.5.3.2 "LSNFH Broodstock Production" from the effects analysis for Shasta.


And to make sure everyone who is doing final document prep knows - We are no longer including the Integration and


Synthesis sections in the documents going to peer review. This is unfortunate given all the work that has went into


these sections.


Thank you,


Barry


On Sat, Jun 1, 2019 at 4:17 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov> wrote:


Here's the revised markup. Ping me if you need to, I'll be at home.


562-537-8734


On Sat, Jun 1, 2019 at 2:55 PM Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


wrote:


Here's DOI's latest markup of Shasta with my comments on their proposed changes. I have a webex setup but


now you have it in case there are any connection issues.


--
Barry Thom


Regional Administrator


Office:503-231-6266
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